
Page 1 of 3 

 

 

City of Galena, Illinois 

 

 

AGENDA 
 

REGULAR CITY COUNCIL MEETING 
 

MONDAY, MARCH 9, 2020 
 

6:30 P.M. – CITY HALL 101 GREEN STREET  
  

ITEM                                                            DESCRIPTION 
 

20C‐0080. 
 
Call to Order by Presiding Officer 

20C‐0081. Roll Call 

20C‐0082. Establishment of Quorum 
20C‐0083. Pledge of Allegiance 
20C‐0084. Reports of Standing Committees 
20C‐0085. Citizens Comments 

 Not to exceed 15 minutes as an agenda item 

 Not more than 3 minutes per speaker 
  

PUBLIC HEARINGS 
 

None.  
 

LIQUOR COMMISSION 
 

ITEM  DESCRIPTION  PAGE 
 

20C‐0086. 
  
Discussion and Possible Action on an Application by Indigo Bar LLC (Ashton Hill 
Farm), 500 Wild Indigo Lane, for a Class K Liquor License 

4‐8  

 
CONSENT AGENDA CA20‐05 

 
ITEM  DESCRIPTION  PAGE 

 
20C‐0087. 

 
Approval of the Minutes of the Regular City Council Meeting of February 24, 2020 

9‐12 

 
20C‐0088. 

  
Approval of Spring and Summer Downtown Sidewalk Sale Days, May 8‐10 and 
August 7‐9, 2020 

13‐15 

 
20C‐0089. 

 
Approval of the Purchase of a New Diving Board for the Swimming Pool 

16 

Page 1 of 70



Page 2 of 3 

 
ITEM  DESCRIPTION  PAGE 

 
20C‐0090. 

  
Acceptance of January 2020 Financial Report 

‐‐ 

 
20C‐0091. 

 
Approval of a Resolution on the Review and Possible Release of Executive Session 
Minutes 

17‐24 

 
20C‐0092. 

 
Approval of Contract Amendment No. 1 of the Operations and Maintenance with 
U.S. Water Corp. 

25‐27 

 
UNFINISHED BUSINESS 

 

 
NEW BUSINESS 

 

 

ITEM  DESCRIPTION  PAGE 
 
20C‐0038. 

 
First Reading of an Ordinance Amending Chapter 120 “Motorized Vehicles for 
Hire” of the Galena Code of Ordinances to Establish Licensing Requirements for 
Transportation Network Companies (Ride Sharing Companies) 

  
28‐52 

ITEM  DESCRIPTION  PAGE 
 
20C‐0093. 

  
Discussion and Possible Action a Contract for Water Storage Facilities Inspection 
Services 

 
53‐65 

 
20C‐0094. 

 
Distribution of Proposed Fiscal Year 2020‐21 Operating Budget 

 
‐‐ 

 
20C‐0095. 

 
Warrants 

 
66‐70 

20C‐0096. Alderpersons’ Comments   
20C‐0097. City Administrator’s Report    
20C‐0098. Mayor’s Report   
20C‐0099.  Motion for Executive Session Including:  

 Section 2 (c) (1) – Employee hiring, firing, compensation, discipline and 
performance. 

 Section 2 (c) (2) – Collective negotiating matters and deliberations 
concerning salary schedules. 

 Section 2 (c) (11) – Pending, probable or imminent litigation.  

 Section 2 (c) (21) Review of Executive Session Minutes 

 

20C‐0100. Adjournment   

Page 2 of 70



Page 3 of 3 

CALENDAR INFORMATION  

 
BOARD/COMMITTEE  DATE  TIME  PLACE 

Zoning Board of Appeals  Wed. March 11  6:30 P.M.  City Hall, 101 Green Street 

City Council    Mon. March 23  6:30 P.M.  City Hall, 101 Green Street 

Historic Preservation Commission  Thurs. April 2  6:30 P.M.  City Hall, 101 Green Street 

City Council (Budget Meeting)  Mon. April 6  5:00 P.M.  City Hall, 101 Green Street 

 

 
Please view the full City of Galena Calendar at www.cityofgalena.org  

Posted: Thursday, March 5, 2020 at 4:00 p.m.    Posted By: 

Page 3 of 70



Page 4 of 70



Page 5 of 70



Page 6 of 70



Page 7 of 70



Page 8 of 70



Regular Board Meeting  24 February 2020 
 

MINUTES OF THE REGULAR CITY COUNCIL MEETING OF 24 FEBRUARY 2020 
 

20C-0062 – CALL TO ORDER 
  
Mayor Renner called the regular meeting to order at 6:30 p.m. in the Board Chambers at 101 
Green Street on 24 February 2020.  
 
20C-0063 – ROLL CALL 
 
Upon roll call, the following members were present:  Allendorf, Bernstein, Hahn, McCoy, 
Westemeier, Renner 
 
Absent:  Kieffer 
 
20C-0064 – ESTABLISHMENT OF QUORUM 
 
Mayor Renner announced a quorum of Board members present to conduct City business.   
 
20C-0065 – PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 
 
The Pledge was recited.    
 
20C-0066 - REPORTS OF STANDING COMMITTEE 
 
No reports.   
 
20C-0067 – CITIZENS COMMENTS 
 
None. 
 

LIQUOR COMMISSION 
 
 

Motion:   Allendorf moved, seconded by Hahn, to adjourn as the City Council and reconvene as 
the Liquor Commission.      
 
Discussion:  None.   
 
Roll Call:  AYES:  Bernstein, Hahn, McCoy, Westemeier, Allendorf, Renner 
  NAYS:  None 
  ABSENT:  Kieffer 
     

The motion carried.  
 
20C-0068 – DISCUSSION AND POSSIBLE ACTION ON AN APPLICATION BY CASEY’S 
GENERAL STORE, DBA CASEY’S GENERAL STORE GALENA #3451, 10889 W. RED 
GATES ROAD, FOR A CORPORATION MANAGER’S LIQUOR LICENSE FOR SHEILA M. 
HAAS 
 
Motion:   Bernstein moved, seconded by Allendorf to approve the application by Casey’s General 
Store, DBA Casey’s General Store Galena #3451, 10889 W. Red Gates Road, for a Corporation 
Manager’s Liquor License for Sheila M. Haas, 20C-0068.    
 
Discussion:  None.   
 
Roll Call:  AYES:  Hahn, McCoy, Westemeier, Allendorf, Bernstein, Renner 
  NAYS:  None 

Page 9 of 70



Regular Board Meeting  24 February 2020 
 

  ABSENT:  Kieffer 
     

The motion carried.  
 
Motion:   Allendorf moved, seconded by Hahn, to adjourn as the Liquor Commission and 
reconvene as the City Council.      
 
Discussion:  None.   
 
Roll Call:  AYES:  McCoy, Westemeier, Allendorf, Bernstein, Hahn, Renner 
  NAYS:  None 
  ABSENT:  Kieffer 
     

The motion carried.  
 

CONSENT AGENDA CA20-04 
 
20C-0069 – APPROVAL OF THE MINUTES OF THE REGULAR CITY COUNCIL MEETING OF 
FEBRUARY 10, 2020 
 
20C-00270 – APPROVAL OF A REQUEST BY THE GALENA-JO DAVIESS HISTORICAL 
SOCIETY FOR THE THIRD ANNUAL HEROES FOR HISTORY STAIR CHALLENGE, 
SEPTEMBER 12, 2020 
 
20C-0071 – APPROVAL OF JANITORIAL CONTRACTS WITH MARY HALSTEAD FOR CITY 
HALL, CITY HALL RESTROOMS, REC PARK, GRANT PARK, AND MARKET HOUSE 
RESTROOM FOR THE PERIOD MAY 1, 2020 THROUGH APRIL 30, 2021 
 
20C-0072 – APPROVAL OF JANITORIAL CONTRACTS WITH WHITE CONSTRUCTION, INC. 
FOR TURNER HALL AND THE PUBLIC WORKS BUILDING FOR THE PERIOD MAY 1, 2020 
THROUGH APRIL 30, 2021 
 
Motion:   Hahn moved, seconded by Allendorf, to adjourn as the Liquor Commission and 
reconvene as the City Council.      
 
Discussion:  None.   
 
Roll Call:  AYES:  McCoy, Westemeier, Allendorf, Bernstein, Hahn, Renner 
  NAYS:  None 
  ABSENT:  Kieffer 
     

The motion carried.  
 

UNFINISHED BUSINESS 
 
20C-0038- FIRST READING OF AN ORDINANCE AMENDING CHAPTER 120 “MOTORIZED 
VEHICLES FOR HIRE” OF THE GALENA CODE OF ORDINANCES TO ESTABLISH 
LICENSING REQUIREMENTS FOR TRANSPORTATION NETWORK COMPANIES (RIDE 
SHARING COMPANIES) 
 
Motion:   Hahn moved, seconded by Bernstein, to postpone item 20C-0038 to the next meeting.   
 
Discussion:  None.   
 
Roll Call:  AYES:  Westemeier, Allendorf, Bernstein, Hahn, McCoy, Renner 
  NAYS:  None 
  ABSENT:  Kieffer 

Page 10 of 70



Regular Board Meeting  24 February 2020 
 

     
The motion carried.  

 
 

NEW BUSINESS 
 
20C-0073 – DISCUSSION AND POSSIBLE ACTION ON ZONING CALENDAR NO. 20A-01, A 
REQUEST BY THE CITY OF GALENA FOR A TEXT AMENDMENT TO ESTABLISH A 1,500 
FEET MINIMUM SEPARATION BETWEEN CANNABIS BUSINESSES 
 
Motion:  Hahn moved, seconded by McCoy, to approve Zoning Calendar No. 20A-01, A request 
by the City of Galena for a text amendment to establish a 1,500 feet minimum separation 
between cannabis businesses, 20C-0073.   
 
Discussion:  None.   
 
Roll Call:  AYES:  Allendorf, Bernstein, Hahn, McCoy, Westemeier, Renner 
  NAYS:  None 
  ABSENT:  Kieffer 
     

The motion carried.  
 
20C-0074 – FIRST READING OF AN ORDINANCE AMENDING ARTICLE 0, SECTION 
154.015, OF THE GALENA ZONING ORDINANCE TO ESTABLISH A 1,500 FEET MINIMUM 
SEPARATION BETWEEN CANNABIS BUSINESSES 
 
Motion:  Allendorf moved, seconded by Westemeier, to approve the first reading of an Ordinance 
amending Article 0, Section 154.015, of the Galena Zoning Ordinance to Establish a 1,500 feet 
minimum separation between cannabis businesses, 20C-0074.      
 
Discussion:  McCoy questioned if the applicants for the old First National Bank building would be 
allowed to have two businesses within that location.  They proposed to do retail on the first floor 
with a smoking area on the second floor.  Nack advised it would be considered the same use in a 
dispensary.  Oldenburg advised we have received three applications.  Once the first license is 
approved for the downtown area, it will knock out the other applicant.   
 
Roll Call:  AYES:  McCoy, Westemeier, Allendorf, Bernstein, Hahn, Renner 
  NAYS:  None 
  ABSENT:  Kieffer 
   
  The motion carried. 
 
20C-0075 – WARRANTS 
 
Motion:  Hahn moved, seconded by Bernstein, to approve the Warrants as presented, 20C-0075.    
 
Discussion:  Hahn questioned the charge from Jo Carroll Energy for removing a pole in the 
amount of $656.  He questioned if they should be charging to move a pole and thought it was 
rather high.  Moran stated he would follow up with Jo Carroll.   
 
Roll Call:  AYES:  Hahn, McCoy, Westemeier, Allendorf, Bernstein, Renner 
  NAYS:  None 
  ABSENT:  Kieffer 
            
  The motion carried.  
 
20C-0076 – ALDERPERSONS’ COMMENTS 

Page 11 of 70



Regular Board Meeting  24 February 2020 
 

 
Marijuana Facilities – Bernstein stated she has received a fair number of questions about 
marijuana facilities.  She feels it will be helpful once things are in place to be able to give people 
accurate information.   
 
Market House – Hahn advised the Market House is falling apart.  A water heater went bad and 
there is water damage everywhere.  Hahn advised he would like to see VisitGalena move to the 
building next door.   
 
20C-0077 – CITY ADMINISTRATOR’S REPORT 
  
Cannabis Questions – Moran asked Council to forward any questions they receive with regard 
to cannabis to staff.   
 
Bonds – Moran advised he is continuing to work on refunding of the sewer bonds.  He will be 
doing the rating call soon.   
 
Budget – The first draft of the budget will be out in a couple weeks.  The first budget session is 
scheduled for the first week of April.   
 
20C-0078 – MAYOR’S REPORT 
 
None.  
 
20C-0079 – ADJOURNMENT 
 
Motion:   Allendorf moved, seconded by Hahn to adjourn.   
 
Discussion:   None. 
 
Roll Call:  AYES:  McCoy, Westemeier, Allendorf, Bernstein, Hahn, Renner 
  NAYS:  None 
  ABSENT:  Kieffer 
            
  The motion carried.  
   
The meeting adjourned at 6:41 p.m. 
 
Respectfully submitted, 
 

 
Mary Beth Hyde 
City Clerk 
 
 

Page 12 of 70



Page 13 of 70



Page 14 of 70



Page 15 of 70



CITY OF GALENA, ILLINOIS 
                                        101 Green Street, Galena, Illinois 61036 

Telephone: 815-777-1050          Facsimile: 815-777-3083          www.cityofgalena.org 

 
 
 

MEMORANDUM 
 

TO:    Honorable Mayor Renner and City Council 

FROM:   Janelle Keeffer, Facilities Manager  

DATE:    March 5, 2020   

RE:  Diving Board Purchase | Alice T. Virtue Memorial Pool 

 
One of the improvements planned the 2020 pool season is to purchase a new diving board 
(board only—our current stand is reported to be in good condition). I have received two 
estimates for the board replacement. Details are outlined in Table 1: Diving Board Estimates.  
 
Table 1: Diving Board Estimates 

 

CONTRACTOR  SCOPE OF WORK  ESTIMATE 

Spear Corporation 
 

 
16‐foot Duraflex Diving Board 
QAF 100 Quick Adjustment Fulcrum 1&3M 
12‐102 Tie Down Assembly 1&3M 
*Includes Installation 
Quote #194591 

 

 

 
$9,917.00 

In The Swim  
 

 
16‐foot Duraflex Diving Board 
QAF 100 Quick Adjustment Fulcrum 1&3M 
12‐102 Tie Down Assembly 1&3M 
*DOES NOT include Installation 
Quote #9914738 

 

 
$10,003.94 

 
The diving board has been planned for / requested in the 2020‐21 budget. In order to guarantee 
delivery and installation prior to pool opening, I am asking for your approval to purchase a 16‐foot 
Duraflex diving board, fulcrum, and tie‐down assembly as specified in Table 1‐‐with installation 
included‐‐from Spear Corporation in the amount of $9,917.   
 
Thank you. 

 

Page 16 of 70



CITY OF GALENA, ILLINOIS 
                                        101 Green Street, Galena, Illinois 61036 

Telephone: 815-777-1050          Facsimile: 815-777-3083          www.cityofgalena.org 

 
  
 

MEMORANDUM 

 
TO:  Honorable Mayor Renner and City Council 
 
FROM:  Mary Beth Hyde, City Clerk   
 
DATE:  March 2, 2020 
 
RE:  Review of Executive Session Minutes 
 
___________________________________________________________________ 
 
 
As I am sure you are all aware, municipalities are required to meet at least twice per 
year to review minutes of all closed sessions.  I have attached a list of all closed 
session minutes.  I have also included a list under Schedule “C” which lists all 
recordings of Executive Sessions which no longer need to be maintained.   
 
Please advise if you would like to have any of these minutes opened for public 
inspection.   
 

 
 
 
 

 
 

 

Page 17 of 70



RESOLUTION  No. R.20. 
 

 WHEREAS, the Mayor and City Council of the City of Galena have met from time 
to time in executive session for purposes authorized by the Illinois Open Meetings Act; 
and, 
 
 WHEREAS, as required by the Act, the City Clerk has kept written minutes of all 
such executive sessions; and, 
 
 WHEREAS, pursuant to the requirements of the Public Act (Ch. 5, Act 120, sec. 
1-6), the Mayor and Council have met in closed session to review all closed session 
minutes; and, 
 
 WHEREAS, they have determined that a need for confidentiality still exists as to 
the executive session minutes from the meetings set forth in Schedule “A” attached 
hereto; and, 
 
 WHEREAS, they have further determined that the minutes of the meetings listed 
on Schedule “B” attached hereto no longer require confidential treatment and should be 
made available for public inspection; 
 
 WHEREAS, they have further determined that the tapes of the meetings listed on 
Schedule “C” attached hereto are no longer required to be maintained.   
 
 NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Mayor and City Council of the 
City of Galena, County of Jo Daviess, Illinois, as follows: 
 
 SECTION I:  The Executive Session Minutes from these meetings set forth on 
Schedule “B” attached hereto are hereby released. 
 
 SECTION II:  The City Clerk is hereby authorized and directed to make said 
minutes available for inspection and copying in accordance with the standing procedures 
of the Clerk’s office. 
 
 SECTION III:  This resolution shall be in full force and effect from and after its 
passage. 
 
Passed and approved this 9th day of March 2020 by the Galena City Council. 
 
 
AYES:     NAYS:  ABSENT: ABSTAIN: 
 
 
 
 
 
 
__________________________________ 
             Terry Renner, Mayor 
 
 
ATTEST: 
 
_________________________________ 
         Mary Beth Hyde, City Clerk 

Page 18 of 70



EXECUTIVE SESSION MINUTES
03.09.20

1982 1987 1988 1989 1990 1991 1992 1993 1994 1995 1996 1997 1998 1999 2000 2001

25-Jan-82 23-Feb-87 25-Jan-88 23-Jan-89 8-Jan-90 1-Feb-91 27-Jan-92 11-Jan-93 10-Jan-94 9-Jan-95 8-Jan-96 13-Jan-97 12-Jan-98 11-Jan-99 10-Jan-00 8-Jan-01
22-Mar-82 13-Apr-87 22-Feb-88 12-Mar-89 22-Jan-90 11-Feb-91 10-Feb-92 19-Jan-93 24-Jan-94 23-Jan-95 22-Jan-96 27-Jan-97 26-Jan-98 25-Jan-99 24-Jan-00 22-Jan-01
10-May-82 27-Jul-87 6-Jun-88 5-Jun-89 12-Feb-90 11-Mar-91 24-Feb-92 25-Jan-93 14-Feb-94 13-Mar-95 12-Feb-96 10-Feb-97 9-Feb-98 8-Feb-99 14-Feb-00 12-Feb-01
24-May-82 10-Aug-87 13-Jun-88 12-Jun-89 26-Feb-90 25-Mar-91 23-Mar-92 1-Feb-93 28-Feb-94 26-Mar-95 26-Feb-96 24-Feb-97 23-Feb-98 22-Feb-99 28-Feb-00 26-Feb-01
23-Aug-82 28-Sep-87 12-Sep-88 26-Jun-89 12-Mar-90 13-May-91 30-Mar-92 8-Feb-93 14-Mar-94 27-Mar-95 11-Mar-96 3-Mar-97 9-Mar-98 1-Mar-99 13-Mar-00 26-Feb-01
27-Sep-82 12-Oct-87 24-Oct-88 10-Jul-89 26-Mar-90 20-May-91 6-Apr-92 12-Feb-93 28-Mar-94 28-Mar-95 25-Mar-96 10-Mar-97 23-Mar-98 8-Mar-99 27-Mar-00 12-Mar-01
25-Oct-82 14-Dec-87 14-Nov-88 24-Jul-89 9-Apr-90 28-May-91 13-Apr-92 22-Feb-93 11-Apr-94 10-Apr-95 8-Apr-96 24-Mar-97 13-Apr-98 22-Mar-99 3-Apr-00 26-Mar-01
8-Nov-82 28-Nov-88 28-Aug-89 1-May-90 30-May-91 27-Apr-92 8-Mar-93 25-Apr-94 13-Apr-95 18-Apr-96 14-Apr-97 20-Apr-98 29-Mar-99 10-Apr-00 9-Apr-01

12-Dec-88 25-Sep-89 8-May-90 4-Jun-91 11-May-92 22-Mar-93 9-May-94 8-May-95 22-Apr-96 12-May-97 27-Apr-98 12-Apr-99 18-Apr-00 23-Apr-01

1983 27-Dec-88 10-Oct-89 25-Jun-90 10-Jun-91 26-May-92 29-Mar-93 27-Jun-94 15-May-95 9-May-96 9-Jun-97 11-May-98 26-Apr-99 24-Apr-00 14-May-01
23-Oct-89 23-Jul-90 24-Jun-91 8-Jun-92 8-Apr-93 11-Jul-94 22-May-95 13-May-96 23-Jun-97 26-May-98 10-May-99 8-May-00 29-May-01

12-Dec-83 13-Nov-89 13-Aug-90 22-Jul-91 22-Jun-92 12-Apr-93 14-Jul-94 12-Jun-95 27-May-96 14-Jul-97 8-Jun-98 24-May-99 22-May-00 11-Jun-01
27-Nov-89 27-Aug-90 12-Aug-91 13-Jul-92 26-Apr-93 25-Jul-94 26-Jun-95 11-Jun-96 21-Jul-97 22-Jun-98 28-Jun-99 12-Jun-00 25-Jun-01

1984 11-Dec-89 8-Oct-90 9-Sep-91 27-Jul-92 10-May-93 8-Aug-94 10-Jul-95 24-Jun-96 24-Jul-97 13-Jul-98 12-Jul-99 26-Jun-00 9-Jul-01
26-Dec-89 16-Oct-90 23-Sep-91 10-Aug-92 10-May-93 22-Aug-94 24-Jul-95 8-Jul-96 28-Jul-97 27-Jul-98 26-Jul-99 10-Jul-00 23-Jul-01

9-Apr-84 26-Nov-90 28-Oct-91 20-Aug-92 24-May-93 12-Sep-94 21-Aug-95 22-Jul-96 11-Aug-97 10-Aug-98 9-Aug-99 24-Jul-00 13-Aug-01
29-May-84 10-Dec-90 11-Nov-91 24-Aug-92 27-May-93 26-Sep-94 28-Aug-95 12-Aug-96 18-Aug-97 24-Aug-98 23-Aug-99 14-Aug-00 27-Aug-01
11-Jun-84 25-Nov-91 14-Sep-92 14-Jun-93 10-Oct-94 11-Sep-95 26-Aug-96 25-Aug-97 14-Sep-98 31-Aug-99 28-Aug-00 10-Sep-01
25-Jun-84 9-Dec-91 28-Sep-92 28-Jun-93 10-Oct-94 25-Sep-95 9-Sep-96 8-Sep-97 28-Sep-98 13-Sep-99 11-Sep-00 24-Sep-01
23-Jul-84 23-Dec-91 12-Oct-92 12-Jul-93 24-Oct-94 9-Oct-95 23-Sep-96 22-Sep-97 12-Oct-98 27-Sep-99 25-Sep-00 8-Oct-01

12-Nov-84 26-Oct-92 26-Jul-93 24-Oct-94 23-Oct-95 14-Oct-96 13-Oct-97 15-Oct-98 11-Oct-99 9-Oct-00 22-Oct-01
14-Jan-84 9-Nov-92 3-Aug-93 1-Nov-94 13-Nov-95 28-Oct-96 27-Oct-97 26-Oct-98 25-Oct-99 23-Oct-00 12-Nov-01

23-Nov-92 9-Aug-93 14-Nov-94 20-Nov-95 25-Nov-96 10-Nov-97 9-Nov-98 8-Nov-99 13-Nov-00 26-Nov-01

1985 14-Dec-92 23-Aug-93 28-Nov-94 27-Nov-95 9-Dec-96 24-Nov-97 23-Nov-98 22-Nov-99 27-Nov-00 10-Dec-01
28-Dec-92 13-Sep-93 5-Dec-94 11-Dec-95 23-Dec-96 8-Dec-97 14-Dec-98 13-Dec-99 11-Dec-00 26-Dec-01

28-Jan-85 27-Sep-93 12-Dec-94 26-Dec-95 8-Dec-97 28-Dec-98 28-Dec-99 27-Dec-00
25-Feb-85 11-Oct-93 15-Dec-94
24-Jun-85 25-Oct-93 27-Dec-94

8-Oct-85 8-Nov-93 27-Dec-94
22-Nov-93

1986 13-Dec-93

13-Jan-86
24-Feb-86
24-Mar-86
28-Apr-86

20-May-86
12-May-86
27-May-86

8-Sep-86

Page 19 of 70



EXECUTIVE SESSION MINUTES
03.09.20

2002 2003 2004 2005 2006 2007 2008 2009 2010 2011 2012 2013 2014 2015 2016 2017

14-Jan-02 13-Jan-03 12-Jan-04 10-Jan-05 23-Jan-06 8-Jan-07 11-Feb-08 26-Jan-09 11-Jan-10 14-Feb-11 9-Jan-12 14-Jan-13 13-Jan-14 26-Jan-15 25-Jan-16 13-Feb-17
28-Jan-02 27-Jan-03 26-Jan-04 24-Jan-05 27-Feb-06 12-Feb-07 24-Mar-08 9-Feb-09 25-Jan-10 14-Mar-11 13-Feb-12 28-Jan-13 10-Feb-14 9-Mar-15 22-Feb-16 27-Feb-17
11-Feb-02 10-Feb-03 9-Feb-04 14-Feb-05 13-Mar-06 26-Mar-07 14-Apr-08 9-Mar-09 8-Feb-10 28-Mar-11 27-Feb-12 25-Feb-13 24-Feb-14 13-Apr-15 28-Mar-16 13-Mar-17
25-Feb-02 24-Feb-03 23-Feb-04 28-Feb-05 27-Mar-06 9-Apr-07 28-Apr-08 23-Mar-09 22-Mar-10 4-Apr-11 12-Mar-12 11-Mar-13 7-Apr-14 26-May-15 11-Apr-16 10-Apr-17
11-Mar-02 10-Mar-03 22-Mar-04 14-Mar-05 10-Apr-06 23-Apr-07 23-Jun-08 13-Apr-09 26-Apr-10 11-Apr-11 26-Mar-12 28-May-13 14-Apr-14 8-Jun-15 25-Apr-16 24-Apr-17
25-Mar-02 24-Mar-03 15-Mar-04 28-Mar-05 24-Apr-06 29-May-07 14-Jul-08 27-Apr-09 12-Jul-10 23-May-11 2-Apr-12 10-Jun-13 28-Apr-14 8-Jul-15 22-Aug-16 8-May-17

8-Apr-02 7-Apr-03 22-Mar-04 11-Apr-05 8-May-06 25-Jun-07 11-Aug-08 11-May-09 26-Jul-10 27-Jun-11 9-Apr-12 12-Aug-13 12-May-14 28-Jul-15 12-Sep-16 22-May-17
22-Apr-02 14-Apr-03 1-Apr-04 25-Apr-05 22-May-06 23-Jul-07 25-Aug-08 26-May-09 9-Aug-10 22-Aug-11 23-Apr-12 9-Sep-13 27-May-14 14-Sep-15 12-Jun-17

13-May-02 28-Apr-03 5-Apr-04 9-May-05 12-Jun-06 13-Aug-07 6-Oct-08 8-Jun-09 23-Aug-10 12-Sep-11 14-May-12 23-Sep-13 28-Jul-14 13-Oct-15 26-Jun-17

21-May-02 6-May-03 12-Apr-04 13-Jun-05 26-Jun-06 27-Aug-07 22-Dec-08 22-Jun-09 13-Sep-10 11-Oct-11 29-May-12 9-Dec-13 4-Aug-14 14-Dec-15 28-Aug-17
28-May-02 12-May-03 26-Apr-04 25-Jul-05 24-Jul-06 10-Sep-07 13-Jul-09 27-Sep-10 11-Jun-12 8-Sep-14 11-Sep-17
10-Jun-02 27-May-03 10-May-04 22-Aug-05 14-Aug-06 24-Sep-07 27-Jul-09 25-Oct-10 9-Jul-12 13-Nov-17
24-Jun-02 9-Jun-03 24-May-04 12-Sep-05 28-Aug-06 8-Oct-07 10-Aug-09 8-Nov-10 23-Jul-12 11-Dec-17

8-Jul-02 23-Jun-03 14-Jun-04 26-Sep-05 11-Sep-06 22-Oct-07 24-Aug-09 22-Nov-10 13-Aug-12 26-Dec-17
22-Jul-02 14-Jul-03 30-Jun-04 10-Oct-05 13-Nov-06 13-Nov-07 14-Sep-09 27-Aug-12

12-Aug-02 28-Jul-03 12-Jul-04 24-Oct-05 27-Nov-06 10-Dec-07 28-Sep-09 10-Sep-12
26-Aug-02 11-Aug-03 26-Jul-04 14-Nov-05 26-Dec-06 13-Oct-09 24-Sep-12
9-Sep-02 25-Aug-03 9-Aug-04 14-Nov-05 23-Nov-09 22-Oct-12

23-Sep-02 8-Sep-03 23-Aug-04 12-Dec-05 28-Dec-09 12-Nov-12
14-Oct-02 22-Sep-03 13-Sep-04 27-Dec-05
28-Oct-02 13-Oct-03 27-Sep-04
11-Nov-02 27-Oct-03 25-Oct-04
25-Nov-02 10-Nov-03 11-Oct-04

9-Dec-02 24-Nov-03 8-Nov-04
16-Dec-02 10-Dec-03 114-22-04
23-Dec-02 22-Dec-03 12-Dec-04

28-Dec-04

Page 20 of 70



EXECUTIVE SESSION MINUTES
03.09.20

2018

22-Jan-18
12-Feb-18
26-Feb-18

9-Apr-18
16-Apr-18

14-May-18
29-May-18
11-Jun-18
10-Sep-18

10-Dec-18

Page 21 of 70



Schedule A 
 
Minutes which the City Council have determined can not be released: 
 
 
All per attached list labeled 
Executive Session Minutes 
03.09.20 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 

Page 22 of 70



Schedule B 
 

Minutes which the City Council have determined can be released: 
 

  
 None 
 
  

Page 23 of 70



Schedule C 
 

Tapes which the City Council have determined can be destroyed: 
 
 June 28, 2017 
 September 11, 2017 
 November 13, 2017 
 December 11, 2017 
 December 26, 2017 
 January 22, 2018 
 February 12, 2018 
 February 26, 2018 
 April 9, 2018 
 April 16, 2018 
 May 14, 2018 
 May 29, 2018 
 June 11, 2018 
 September 20, 2018 
 
  
  
  
  

Page 24 of 70



CITY OF GALENA, ILLINOIS 
                                        101 Green Street, Galena, Illinois 61036 

Telephone: 815-777-1050          Facsimile: 815-777-3083          www.cityofgalena.org 

 

 
MEMORANDUM 

 
TO:    Honorable Mayor Renner and City Council 

FROM:   Mark Moran, City Administrator    

DATE:    March 4, 2020 

RE:    U.S. Water Contract Amendment 
 
Earlier this winter it became imperative to replace the heating system in the administrative 
building at the wastewater treatment plant. This was a planned expense in the Capital 
Improvement Plan.  
 
The old heating system was electric and costly to operate. The new system operates on LP gas 
and is expected to be more cost effective.  As a result of the new system, U.S. Water is 
proposing an amendment to the operations and maintenance contract. Whereas, the City is 
responsible for electricity costs under the contract, U.S. Water is responsible for the cost of the 
LP gas tank and the gas. The amendment would add $1,954.00 to the annual contract cost to 
cover the tank rental, fuel, and administration. 
 
The City is expected to save more than the amount of the contract amendment in avoided 
electricity costs. I recommend you approve the contract amendment.  
 
Please contact me should you have any questions. Thank you.  
 
 
 

Page 25 of 70



Page 26 of 70



Page 27 of 70



CITY OF GALENA, ILLINOIS 
                                        101 Green Street, Galena, Illinois 61036 

Telephone: 815-777-1050          Facsimile: 815-777-3083          www.cityofgalena.org 

 

 
 

MEMORANDUM 
 

TO:    Honorable Mayor Renner and City Council 

FROM:   Mark Moran, City Administrator    

DATE:    March 3, 2020 

RE:    TNC Ordinance  
 
In January, I presented an ordinance to both welcome and regulate ride sharing services like 
Uber and Lyft. The ordinance would create a ride sharing business license, including detailed 
operational rules. Action on the ordinance was postponed at the last two council meetings to 
give staff time to review comments on the ordinance provided by Lyft.  
 
I am attaching a new recommended version of the ordinance prepared by our staff and the 
original ordinance with insertions and deletions provided by Lyft. The new recommended 
version adopts some of the suggestions from Lyft but preserves and actually strengthens some 
of the original requirements. In particular, we are recommending disqualifying potential drivers 
from consideration if they have convictions or have been placed on supervision for certain 
criminal offenses. We believe having qualified drivers operating reliable vehicles are the most 
important elements for providing safe and dependable service to the public.   
 
In 2015, the State of Illinois adopted comprehensive legislation allowing municipalities to 
regulate transportation network companies (TNCs). The Transportation Network Providers Act 
(625ILCS 57/1 et seq) establishes basic standards that ridesharing companies and their drivers 
must satisfy. The City’s ordinance may not be any less restrictive than the statute but may be 
more restrictive. The proposed ordinance is based on the statutory authority and requires the 
following from each TNC: obtain a license from the City, maintain insurance, screen drivers, 
verify safe condition of vehicles, non‐discriminatory operations, zero tolerance alcohol and drug 
policy for drivers, and fare disclosure.     
 
Under the proposed ordinance, only the TNC would apply to the City for a license to operate.  
Drivers would follow application requirements of the TNC but would not be required to register 
or be licensed individually by the City.  
 
The ordinance requires the TNC to pay a fee for the license to operate in the city. The fee must 
be established by the city council. In consideration of the TNC fees in larger Illinois cities (see 
Table 1), I recommend an annual fee of $500. I believe our fee should be competitive to attract 

 

Page 28 of 70



TNC companies to Galena. In comparison, our taxi business license is $100 annually, plus $25 
per vehicle. A license to drive a taxi in Galena is $10 annually. 
 

Table 1. Illinois TNC Annual License Fees 
 

City  Annual 
TNC 
Fee 

Springfield  $1,500 

Rockford   $2,731 

Peoria  $3,000 

Bloomington  $3,000 

Chicago  $10,000 

 
Both Uber and Lyft must select a city in order for drivers to enlist to provide ride sharing 
services in that community. Lyft has expressed interest and devoted time and resources to 
reviewing our proposed ordinance. While our staff does not agree with all their suggested 
changes to the original ordinance, we have incorporated those changes that we believe do not 
weaken the intent or likely effectiveness of the ordinance.  
 
I recommend that you adopt the revised ordinance, license application, and establish the 
annual license fee at $500. Please let me know if you have any questions.  Thank you.  
 
 
 

Page 29 of 70



Ordinance No. ______________ 
 
  AN ORDINANCE ADDING CHAPTER 120 “MOTORIZED VEHICLES FOR HIRE” OF THE 
  CODE OF ORDINANCES OF THE CITY OF GALENA
  ___________________________________________________ 
 
WHEREAS, Section 5/11‐42‐6 of the Illinois Municipal Code (65 ILCS 5/11‐42‐6) provides that 
the corporate authorities of each municipality may license, tax, and regulate hackmen, 
draymen, omnibus drivers, carters, cabmen, porters, expressmen, and all others pursuing like 
occupations and may prescribe their compensation; and 
 
WHEREAS, the City Council heretofore has enacted Galena Code of Ordinances Chapter 120 to 
regulate vehicles for hire and the drivers of such vehicles within the City for the protection of 
the public health, safety, and welfare; and 
 
WHEREAS, recent innovations in technology now allow persons seeking for hire transportation 
to use wireless networks or the internet to find the location of a potential driver, obtain 
information about the driver, and arrange for transportation with that driver for an agreed 
price; and 
 
WHEREAS, transportation network companies (“TNCs”) have captured a growing share of the 
traditional vehicle for hire market by using digital networks or software application services to 
connect passengers to affiliated drivers; and 
 
WHEREAS, TNCs have been successful and popular with the public throughout the nation; and 
 
WHEREAS, the City Council welcomes and encourages new businesses that offer pioneering 
solutions to the transportation needs of the City’s population; and 
 
WHEREAS, the City Council finds that a need exists to regulate the activities of TNCs and their 
drivers within the City, as provided herein, to protect the health, safety, and welfare of TNC 
drivers, riders, and the general public; and 
 
WHEREAS, the City Council strongly supports the area’s existing vehicle for hire businesses and 
intends in this Ordinance to establish regulations that are fair and appropriate for all 
transportation providers regulated by the City; and 
 
WHEREAS, the City Council finds that the best interests of the City are served by requiring all 
persons operating TNCs in the City to provide safe, clean, reliable, and consistent 
transportation services to the riding public; and 
 
WHEREAS, the City Council finds that the City may regulate such activities pursuant to the 
Transportation Network Providers Act, 625 ILCS 57/1 et seq., which Act took effect on June 
1, 2015; and 
 
WHEREAS, Public Act 99‐56, adopted by the 99th Illinois General Assembly, amended the 
Transportation Network Providers Act, inter alia, to prevent a unit of local government from 

Page 30 of 70



regulating TNCs, TNC drivers, or TNC services in a manner that is less restrictive than the 
regulation by the State under such Act, effective on July 16, 2015; and 
 
WHEREAS, the City Council further finds that the best interests of the City are served by 
establishing fees for TNC driver’s license of fees, pursuant to Galena Code of Ordinances 
Chapter, as provided herein. 
 
 
  NOW THEREFORE BE IT ORDAINED by the City Council of the City of Galena, Jo 
Daviess County, Illinois, as follows: 
 

SECTION I:  Pursuant to the authority found in the Illinois Compiled Statutes, 
Transportation Network Providers Act, 625 ILCS 57/1 et seq, Chapter 120, “Motorized 
Vehicles for Hire,” is amended by adopting and adding Exhibit A, attached hereto and 
made part hereof, to the Galena Code of Ordinances. 

 
SECTION II: The license fee for the Transportation Network Company (TNC) 

annual license shall be $500. This fee may be modified from time to time by the City 
Council.  

 
SECTION III:  Chapter 120.01, “Definitions” shall be changed to “Definitions for 

Taxicabs”. 
 
SECTION IV:  All ordinances or parts of ordinances in conflict with the provisions 

of this ordinance are hereby repealed. 
 

SECTION V:  This ordinance shall be in full force and effect immediately upon its 
passage. 
 

SECTION VI:  Passed on this ________ day of _________________, A.D., 2020, in 
open Council. 
 
 
             AYES:                                NAYS: 
 
 

________________________________ 
Terry Renner, Mayor 

 
Attest: 
 
__________________________ 
  Mary Beth Hyde, City Clerk 

 

Page 31 of 70



Exhibit A 
 

CHAPTER 120 – MOTORIZED VEHICLES FOR HIRE 
 
§ 120.09  DEFINITIONS FOR TRANSPORTATION NETWORK COMPANY SERVICES.   
 
For the purpose of this chapter, the following definitions shall apply unless the context 
clearly indicates or requires a different meaning. 
 
TRANSPORTATION NETWORK COMPANY OR TNC.  A licensed entity operating in the 
City of Galena pursuant to state and city requirements that uses a digital network or 
software application service to connect passengers to transport services provided by the 
TNC. A TNC is not deemed to own, control, operate, or manage the vehicles used by TNC 
drivers and is not a taxicab association or for‐hire vehicle owner. 
 
TRANSPORT NETWORK COMPANY DRIVER OR TNC DRIVER.  An individual who 
operates a motor vehicle that the individual owns, leases, or is otherwise authorized to 
use to provide a motor vehicle for TNC services. The motor vehicle shall not be a taxicab 
or for‐hire public passenger vehicle. 
 
TRANSPORTATION NETWORK COMPANY SERVICES OR TNC SERVICES. The 
transportation of a passenger between points chosen by the passenger and prearranged 
with a TNC driver through the use of a digital network or software application provided 
by the TNC. TNC services shall begin when a TNC driver accepts a transportation request 
received through the TNC's digital network or software application. Services continue 
through the transportation of the passenger and end when the passenger has 
completely exited the TNC driver's vehicle. This service is not a taxicab as defined by the 
Galena Code of Ordinances. , for‐hire vehicle, or street‐hail service. 
 
TRANSPORTATION NETWORK COMPANY VEHICLE, TRANSPORTATION NETWORK 
VEHICLE, OR TNC VEHICLE.  Any motor vehicle used in the performance of TNC services. 
 
TRANSPORTATION NETWORK COMPANY AGENT, TRANSPORTATION NETWORK 
AGENT, OR TNC AGENT. Any person who represents the TNC in financial matters and 
operates a place of business on behalf of the TNC in the City. An agent is not required to 
be a driver. 
 
§ 120.10 TRANSPORT NETWORK PROVIDER LICENSE. 
 
(A) No person shall engage in a transportation network provider business in the city 
without a transportation network provider license issued pursuant to this section. 
 
(B) In order to qualify for a transportation network company license, whether upon 
initial application or upon application for renewal of a license: 
 

(1) An applicant shall be in compliance with all applicable city, State of Illinois 
and federal laws. 

Page 32 of 70



 
(2) An applicant shall have a place of business where the city may send, and the 

licensee shall accept, notices of hearing or other notices from the city and the licensee 
maintains its business and financial records relating to its license. 
 
(C) The TNC operating within the city shall submit an application to the City Clerk with 
an application fee as established by the City Council. The application shall include the 
following information: 

 
(1) If the license applicant is an individual: 

 
(a) The individual's full name, social security number, residence address, 

business, business e‐mail address and business telephone number. 
 
(b) Proof that the applicant is at least 19 years of age. 

 
(2) If the license applicant is a corporation: 

 
(a) The corporate name, business address and telephone number of the 

applicant. 
 
(b) The date and state of incorporation. 

 
(c) The full names, titles, residence addresses, e‐mail addresses and 

telephone numbers of its corporate officers, and of its authorized agent. 
 

(d) Proof that all corporate officers are at least 19 years of age. 
 

(e) Proof that the corporation is in good standing under the laws of the 
State of Illinois and the City of Galena. 

 
(3) If the license applicant is a partnership or limited liability company: 

 
(a) The name, business address or principal office address and telephone 

number of the applicant, 
 

(b) The full names, residence addresses, e‐mail addresses and telephone 
numbers of:  

1. the three members who own the highest percentage interests 
in such partnership or limited liability company.  

2. the general partner of a partnership.  
3. the managing member of a limited liability company.  
4. the applicant's authorized agent.  
5. any other member who owns a 25 percent or more interest 

therein. 
 

(c) The full name, addresses, e‐mail address and telephone number of a 

Page 33 of 70



person authorized to receive notices issued pursuant to this section. 
 

(d) Proof that all persons, partners, managers, managing members and 
members, as applicable, are at least 19 years of age. 

 
(D) In addition to the license application requirements listed in subsection (A), and in 
addition to any other information that the City Clerk may reasonably require in 
connection with the issuance or renewal of a license, any a transportation network 
company licensee shall provide to the City Clerk within five business days upon written 
request the following information: 
 

(1) The full name, driver's license number and address of drivers registered with 
the applicant and operating in the City of Galena. 
 

(2) The license plate number, registered owner and the vehicle identification 
numbers of the transportation network vehicles registered with the applicant with a 
document attesting that each such vehicle meets the inspection and vehicle standard 
requirements provided in this chapter. 

 
(3) List of wheelchair‐accessible transportation network vehicles registered with 

the applicant. 
 

(4) The applicant's insurance policies as provided in Chapter 120.11. 
 

§ 120.11 INSURANCE. 
 
(A) TNCs and participating drivers shall comply with the automobile liability insurance 
requirements of 65 ILCS 57/10.  this section as required and any other applicable 
insurance requirements mandated by federal, State of Illinois, and city laws. 
 
(B) The following automobile liability insurance requirements shall apply at all times a 
TNC driver is logged on to the TNC's digital network or software application without an 
active transport request that the TNC driver has accepted through the digital network or 
software application. The following insurance requirements shall resume upon the 
completion of the request and the passenger's complete exit from the TNC driver's 
vehicle or the electronic processing of the transaction, whichever is later: 
 
             (1) Automobile liability insurance shall be in the amount of at least $50,000.00 
for death and personal injury per person, $100,000.00 for death and personal injury per 
incident, and $25,000.00 for property damage. 

 
(2) Contingent automobile liability insurance in the amounts required in 

paragraph (1) of this subsection (B) shall be maintained by a transportation network 
company and provide coverage in the event that a TNC driver's own automobile liability 
policy excludes coverage according to its policy terms or does not provide at least the 
limits of coverage required in paragraph (1) of this subsection (B). 
 

Page 34 of 70



(C) The following automobile liability insurance requirements shall apply the moment a 
TNC driver accepts a transportation request through the TNC's digital network or 
software application until the transportation is complete and the passenger has 
completely exited the vehicle, or the electronic transaction has been processed, 
whichever is later: 
 

(1) Automobile liability insurance shall be primary and in the amount of 
$1,000,000.00 for death, personal injury, and property damage. The requirements for 
this paragraph (1) may be satisfied by any of the following: 
 

(a) Automobile liability insurance maintained by a TNC driver. 
 

(b) Automobile liability company insurance maintained by the TNC, or 
 

(c) Any combination of subparagraphs (a) and (b). 
 
              (2) Insurance coverage provided under this subsection (C) shall also provide for 
uninsured motorist coverage and underinsured motorist coverage in the amount of 
$50,000.00 from the moment a passenger enters a TNC driver's vehicle until the 
passenger completely exits the vehicle. 
 
               (3) The insurer, in the case of insurance coverage provided under this 
subsection (C), shall have the duty to defend and indemnify the insured. 
 
               (4) Coverage under an automobile liability insurance policy required under this 
subsection (C) shall not be dependent on a personal automobile insurance policy first 
denying a claim nor shall a personal automobile insurance policy be required to first 
deny a claim. 
 
(D) In every instance when automobile liability insurance maintained by a participating 
TNC driver to fulfill the insurance obligations of this section has lapsed or ceased to 
exist, the TNC shall provide the coverage required by the section beginning with the first 
dollar of a claim. 
 
(E) This section shall not limit the liability of a transportation network company arising 
out of an automobile accident involving a participating TNC driver in any action for 
damages against a TNC for an amount above the required insurance coverage. 
 
(F) The TNC shall disclose in writing to participating TNC drivers, as part of its agreement 
with those drivers, the following: 
 
                (1) The insurance coverage and limits of liability that the TNC provides while 
the TNC driver uses a vehicle in connection with a TNC's digital network or software 
application depending upon its terms, and 
 
                (2) That the TNC driver's own insurance policy may not provide coverage while 
the TNC driver uses a vehicle in connection with a TNC digital network or software 

Page 35 of 70



application depending upon its terms. 
 
(G) An insurance policy required under this section may be placed with an admitted 
Illinois insurer, or with an authorized surplus line insurer under Section 445 of the Illinois 
Insurance Code; and is not subject to any restriction or limitation on the issuance of a 
policy contained in Section 445a of the Illinois Insurance Code. 
 
(H) Any insurance policy required by this section shall satisfy the financial responsibility 
requirement for a motor vehicle under Sections 7‐203 and 7‐601 of the Illinois Vehicle 
Code. 
 
(IB) Any participating TNC driver shall provide to any authorized law enforcement 
officer, in addition to any applicable insurance, proof of the insurance policies required 
by this section in case of an accident involving a TNC driver while he is operating his 
vehicle as a part of the TNC. 
 
(JC) Proof of insurance meeting the standards described in this section shall be provided 
by the license applicant to the finance director city clerk before any issuance of a license 
to operate a transportation network company. 
 
§ 120.12 DRIVER REQUIREMENTS. 
 
(A) Prior to permitting an individual to act as a TNC driver on its digital network or 
software application, the TNC shall: 
 

(1) Require the individual to submit an application to the TNC, which includes 
information regarding his or her address, age, driver's license, driving history, motor 
vehicle registration, automobile liability insurance, and other information required by 
the TNC. 
 

(2) Conduct, or have a third part conduct, a local and national criminal history 
background check for each individual applicant that shall include the National Sex 
Offenders Registry database. 
 

(3) Obtain and review a driving history report for the applicant. 
 
(B) A TNC shall not permit an individual to act as a TNC driver on its digital network or 
software application unless such person: 
 

(1) Is at least 19 years of age. 
 

(2) Submitted to a local and national criminal history background check for each 
individual applicant shall include: 
 

(a) Multi‐state or multi‐jurisdictional criminal records locator or other 
similar commercial nationwide database with validation (primary source search). 

 

Page 36 of 70



(b) National Sex Offenders Registry database. 
 

(c) Obtain and review a driving history research report for the individual. 
 

(3) Has a valid and properly classified driver's license issued by the secretary of 
state. A restricted driver's permit issued following the suspension or revocation of a 
driver's license shall not be considered a valid and properly classified driver's license for 
the purposes of this subsection (B). 
 

(4) Had a valid driver's license for at least one year prior to the date of 
application. 
 

(5) Has not been convicted of, or placed on supervision by a court for more than 
three offenses against the traffic regulations governing the movement of vehicles within 
two years of the date of application. 
 

(6) Does not have more than three moving violations in the prior three‐year 
period. 
 

(7) Has not been convicted of or placed on supervision at any time for reckless 
driving, driving under the influence of intoxicating liquor or drugs, drag racing, fleeing or 
attempting to elude a police officer, leaving the scene or failure to report an accident 
involving death or injury within seven years of the date of application., fraud, sexual 
offenses, use of a motor vehicle to commit a felony, a crime involving property damage, 
and/or theft, acts of violence, or acts of terror. 
 
              (8) Has not been convicted at any time of fraud, sexual offenses, use of a motor 
vehicle to commit a felony, a crime involving property damage, and/or theft, acts of 
violence, or acts of terror. 
 
              (98) Has not had more than three moving violations in the prior three‐year 
period, or one major violation in the prior three‐year period (including, but not limited 
to, attempting to evade the police, reckless driving, or driving on a suspended or 
revoked license). 
 
             (109) Is not required to register as a sex offender, pursuant to 730 ILCS 5/150/3 
and has never been adjudicated as a sexually dangerous person. 
 
             (1110) Possesses proof of registration for the motor vehicle used to provide TNC 
services. 
 
             (1211) Possesses proof of automobile liability insurance for the motor vehicle 
used to provide TNC services. 
 
             (1312) Has not had a taxicab driver's license or access to a TNC or taxi 
corporation's platform revoked for cause within three years of the date of application. 
 

Page 37 of 70



             (1413) Has not knowingly furnished false or misleading information or withheld 
relevant information on such application or caused or permitted another to furnish or 
withhold such information on his/her behalf. 
 
(C) A picture of the TNC driver, the driver's license plate number, and a description of 
the motor vehicle, including wheel‐chair accessibility, used for TNC services shall be 
displayed on the digital network or software application for viewing by a passenger. 
 
(D) A TNC vehicle operated by a driver affiliated with a TNC licensed by another 
jurisdiction may come into the city to discharge passengers whose trip originated 
outside the city. 
 
(E) A TNC driver shall not be restricted to participating in services from a single TNC. A 
TNC driver shall be allowed to provide services for multiple TNCs. 
 
(F) A TNC driver shall not provide TNC services for more than 12 hours on any calendar 
day and must take a minimum uninterrupted break of six hours for every 12 hours the 
driver is active to provided services, whether or not the driver actually drove for 12 
hours during the active service period. 
 
§ 120.13 TRANSPORT NETWORK COMPANY VEHICLE INSPECTIONS AND 
REQUIREMENTS. 
 
(A) The TNC shall require that any motor vehicle that a TNC driver will use to provide 
TNC services meets vehicle safety and emissions requirements for a private motor 
vehicle in this State of Illinois. and this city. 
 
(B) A TNC driver shall identify his or her TNC vehicle at all times while offering TNC 
services with the City through display of consistent and distinctive trade dress (i.e., 
distinctive signage, emblem or display on the vehicle) visible from both the front and 
the back of the vehicle. The trade dress must be sufficiently large, and color contrasted 
as to be readable during daylight hours at a distance of fifty (50) feet or more from both 
in front of and in back of the vehicle. The trade dress shall be sufficient to allow a 
passenger, government official or a member of the public to associate a vehicle with a 
particular TNC. Acceptable forms of trade dress include, but are not limited to, symbols 
or signs on vehicle windows, doors, roofs, trunks or grills. Magnetic or removal trade 
dress is acceptable.  
 
(C) A TNC and its driver shall be jointly and severally liable for any violation of this 
section. 
 
§ 120.14 PACKAGE DELIVERY PROHIBITED.  
 
TNC drivers shall not accept packages for transportation unless such package is 
accompanied at all times by a passenger. 
 
§ 120.15 NON‐DISCRIMINATION.  

Page 38 of 70



 
(A) The TNC shall adopt and notify TNC drivers of a policy of non‐discrimination on the 
basis of destination, race, color, national origin, religious belief or affiliation, sex, 
disability, age, sexual orientation, or gender identity with respect to passengers and 
potential passengers. 
 
(B) TNC drivers shall comply with all applicable laws regarding non‐discrimination 
against passengers or potential passengers on the basis of destination, race, color, 
national origin, religious belief or affiliation, sex, disability, age, sexual orientation, or 
gender identity. 
 
(C) TNC drivers shall comply with all applicable laws relating to accommodation of 
service animals. 
 
(D) A TNC shall not impose additional charges for providing services that accommodate 
any disability. 
 
(E) A TNC shall allow passengers to specify any necessary disability accommodations 
through the TNC's digital network or software application. If a TNC has no reasonable 
way to accommodate such a disability, the TNC shall not be responsible to do so. 
 
§ 120.16 SAFETY. 
 
(A) The TNC shall implement a zero‐tolerance policy on the use of alcohol and 
perception altering or performance impairing drugs while a TNC driver is providing TNC 
services or any time the TNC driver is logged into the TNC's digital network. 
 
(B) The TNC shall provide notice of the zero‐tolerance policy on its website as well as 
procedures to report a complaint about a driver with whom a passenger was matched 
and whom the passenger reasonably suspects was under the influence of alcohol or 
perception altering or performance impairing drugs during the course of the trip. 
 
(C) Upon receipt of a passenger's complaint alleging a violation of the zero‐tolerance 
policy, the TNC shall immediately suspend the TNC driver's access to the TNC's digital 
platform, and shall conduct an investigation into the reported incident. The suspension 
shall last the duration of the investigation. 
 
(D) The TNC shall maintain records relevant to the enforcement of this requirement for 
a period of at least two years from the date that a passenger complaint is received by 
the TNC. 
 
(E) TNCs or TNC drivers are not common carriers, contract carriers or motor carriers, as 
defined by any applicable State or city laws, nor do they provide taxicab or for‐hire 
vehicle service. 
 
§ 120.17 OPERATIONAL. 
 

Page 39 of 70



(A) A TNC may charge a fare for the services provided to passengers provided that, if a 
fare is charged, the TNC shall disclose to passengers the fare and its calculation method 
through its digital network or software application for the purposes of passenger 
calculation. 
 
(B) Within a reasonable time following the completion of a trip, a TNC shall transmit an 
electronic receipt to the passenger that lists: 
 

(1) The origin and destination of the trip. 
 
(2) The total time and distance of the trip. 
 
(3) An itemization of the total fare paid, if any. 
 

(C) Dispatches for TNC services shall be made only to eligible TNC drivers under the 
requirements of this article. 
 
§ 120.18 SUSPENSION OR REVOCATION. 
 
A TNC driver may be suspended or revoked by the finance director Chief of Police or 
his/her designee if: 
 
(A) The driver has violated any of the provisions of this article regulating TNC. 
 
(B) The driver no longer meets the requirements of Chapter 120.12. 
 
(C) The driver has engaged in any conduct which would constitute a criminal offense 
against any passenger while the licensee is acting as a TNC driver. 
 
(D) The driver has knowingly furnished false or misleading information or withheld 
relevant information on any application for any license or permit required by this 
division or knowingly caused or suffered another to furnish or withhold such 
information on his behalf. 
 
(E) The driver has had his driver's license suspended or revoked by the secretary of 
state. A restricted driver's permit issued following the suspension or revocation of a 
driver's license shall not be considered a valid driver's license for the purposes of this 
subsection. 
 
(F) The driver has, while acting as a TNC driver, failed to maintain a reasonable level of 
personal hygiene, appearance and conduct. Violation of this paragraph includes, but is 
not limited to: wearing torn, dirty or stained clothing, failure to be clean and well 
groomed, free of offensive body odors; rude, insulting or profane speech or actions 
toward or in the presence of a member of the public. 
 
(G) Prior to any suspension or revocation of a license granted under this article, Chief of 
Police shall provide the licensee with notice and opportunity for a hearing. The notice 

Page 40 of 70



and hearing shall at a minimum comply with the provisions of the Illinois Administrative 
Procedures Act, 5 ILCS 100/1‐1 et seq. 
 
§ 120.19 EXPIRATION. 
 
All licenses or access to platforms authorized under this chapter shall expire one year 
after issuance. 
 
§ 120.20 APPEALS. 
  
Within ten days after written notice of the revocation, suspension, or denial of issuance 
of a TNC provider’s or driver’s license, an applicant or license holder may file with the 
City Clerk a written notice of appeal to the City Council from such revocation, 
suspension, or denial. The City Council must provide the applicant or license holder with 
notice and an opportunity to be heard on the issue of whether the license was properly 
revoked, suspended, or denied. 

Page 41 of 70



 

ORDINANCE WITH PROPOSED MODIFICATIONS BY LYFT 

 

Exhibit A 
 

CHAPTER 120 – MOTORIZED VEHICLES FOR HIRE 
 

§ 120.09 DEFINITIONS FOR TRANSPORTATION NETWORK COMPANY SERVICES. 

 
For the purpose of this chapter, the following definitions shall apply 

unless the context clearly indicates or requires a different meaning. 
 

TRANSPORTATION NETWORK COMPANY OR TNC.  
A licensed entity operating in the City of Galena pursuant to state and 
city requirements that uses a digital network or software application 
service to connect passengers to transport services provided by the 
TNC. A TNC is not deemed to own, control, operate, or manage the 
vehicles used by TNC drivers and is not a taxicab association or for‐hire 
vehicle owner. 

 

TRANSPORTATION NETWORK COMPANY DRIVER OR TNC DRIVER.  

An individual who operates a motor vehicle that the individual owns,leases, or is 

otherwise authorized to use, to provide a motor vehicle for TNC services; The 

motor vehicle shall not be a taxicab or for‐hire public passenger vehicle. 

 

TRANSPORTATION NETWORK COMPANY SERVICES OR TNC SERVICES. 

The 

transportation of a passenger between points chosen by the passenger 
and prearranged with a TNC driver through the use of a digital network 
or software application provided by the TNC. TNC services shall begin 
when a TNC driver accepts a transportation request received through the 
TNC's digital network or software application. Services continue through 
the transportation of the passenger and end when the passenger has 
completely exited the TNC driver's vehicle. This service is not a taxicab, 
for‐hire vehicle, or street‐hail service. 

 

TRANSPORTATION NETWORK COMPANY VEHICLE, TRANSPORTATION 

NETWORK 

VEHICLE, OR TNC VEHICLE. Any motor vehicle used in the performance of TNC 

services.  

 

TRANSPORTATION NETWORK COMPANY AGENT, TRANSPORTATION 

NETWORK 

AGENT, OR TNC AGENT. Any person who represents the TNC in 
financial matters and operates a place of business on behalf of the TNC 

Page 42 of 70



 

in the City. An agent is not required to be a driver. 
 

§ 120.10 TRANSPORTATION NETWORK PROVIDER LICENSE. 

 
(A) No person shall engage in a transportation network provider 
business in the city without a transportation network provider 
license issued pursuant to this section. 

 

(B) In order to qualify for a transportation network company 
license, whether upon initial application or upon application for 
renewal of a license: 

 

(1) An applicant shall be in compliance with all applicable 
city, State of Illinois and federal laws. 
 

(2) An applicant shall have a place of business where the city 
may send, and the licensee shall accept, notices of hearing or other 
notices from the city and the licensee maintains its business and 
financial records relating to its license. 

 

(C) The TNC operating within the city shall submit an application to the 
City Clerk with an application fee as established by the City Council. The 
application shall include the following information: 

 

(1) If the license applicant is an individual: 
 

(a) The individual's full name, social security number, 
residence address, business, business e‐mail address and 
business telephone number. 

 

(b) Proof that the applicant is at least 18 years of age. 
 

(2) If the license applicant is a corporation: 
 

(a) The corporate name, business address and 
telephone number of the applicant. 

 

(b) The date and state of incorporation. 
 

(c) The full names, titles, residence addresses, e‐
mail addresses and telephone numbers of its corporate 
officers, and of its authorized agent. 

 

(d) Proof that all corporate officers are at least 18 years of age. 
 

(e) Proof that the corporation is in good standing under 
the laws of the State of Illinois and the City of Galena. 

 

(3) If the license applicant is a partnership or limited liability company: 
 

(a) The name, business address or principal office 

Page 43 of 70



 

address and telephone number of the applicant, 
 

(b) The full names, residence addresses, e‐mail 
addresses and telephone numbers of: 

1. the three members who own the highest 
percentage interests in such partnership or limited 
liability company. 

2. the general partner of a partnership. 

3. the managing member of a limited liability company. 

4. the applicant's authorized agent. 

5. any other member who owns a 25 percent 
or more interest therein. 

 

(c) The full name, addresses, e‐mail address and 
telephone number of a person authorized to receive notices 
issued pursuant to this section. 
 

(d) Proof that all persons, partners, managers, managing 
members and members, as applicable, are at least 18 years of 
age. 

 

(D) In addition to the license application requirements listed in 
subsection (A), and in addition to any other information that the City 
Clerk may reasonably require in connection with the issuance or 
renewal of a license, any a transportation network company licensee 
shall provide to the City Clerk within five business days upon written 
request the following information: 

 

(1) The full name, driver's license number and address of drivers 
registered with the applicant. 

 

(2) The license plate number, registered owner and the 
vehicle identification numbers of the transportation network vehicles 
registered with the applicant with a document attesting that each 
such vehicle meets the inspection and vehicle standard requirements 
provided in this chapter. 

 

(3) List of wheelchair‐accessible transportation network vehicles 
registered with the applicant. 

 

(4) The applicant's insurance policies as provided in Chapter 120.11. 
 

§ 120.11 INSURANCE. 

 
(A) TNCs and participating drivers shall comply with the 
automobile liability insurance requirements of 625 ILCS 
57/10this section as required and any other applicable 
insurance requirements mandated by federal, State of Illinois, 
and city laws. 

 

Page 44 of 70



 

(B) The following automobile liability insurance 
requirements shall apply at all times a TNC driver is logged on to 
the TNC's digital network or software application without an 
active transport request that the TNC driver has accepted 
through the digital network or software application. The 
following insurance requirements shall resume upon the 
completion of the request and the passenger's complete exit 
from the TNC driver's vehicle or the electronic processing of the 
transaction, whichever is later: 

 

(1) Automobile liability insurance shall be in the amount 
of at least $50,000.00 for death and personal injury per person, 
$100,000.00 for death and personal injury per incident, and 
$25,000.00 for property damage. 

 

(2) Contingent automobile liability insurance in the 
amounts required in paragraph (1) of this subsection (B) shall be 
maintained by a transportation network company and provide 
coverage in the event that a TNC driver's own automobile 
liability policy excludes coverage according to its policy terms or 
does not provide at least the limits of coverage required in 
paragraph (1) of this subsection (B). 

 

(C) The following automobile liability insurance requirements shall 
apply the moment a TNC driver accepts a transportation request through 
the TNC's digital network or software application until the transportation is 
complete and the passenger has completely exited the vehicle, or the 
electronic transaction has been processed, whichever is later: 

 

(1) Automobile liability insurance shall be primary and in the amount of 

$1,000,000.00 for death, personal injury, and property damage. The 
requirements for this paragraph (1) may be satisfied by any of the 
following: 

 

(a) Automobile liability insurance maintained by a TNC driver. 
 

(b) Automobile liability company insurance maintained by the TNC, 
or 

 

(c) Any combination of subparagraphs (a) and (b). 
 

(2) Insurance coverage provided under this subsection (C) shall 
also provide for uninsured motorist coverage and underinsured 
motorist coverage in the amount of 
$50,000.00 from the moment a passenger enters a TNC driver's vehicle 
until the passenger completely exits the vehicle. 

 

(3) The insurer, in the case of insurance coverage 
provided under this subsection (C), shall have the duty to 
defend and indemnify the insured. 

Page 45 of 70



 

 

(4) Coverage under an automobile liability insurance policy 
required under this subsection (C) shall not be dependent on a 
personal automobile insurance policy first denying a claim nor shall a 
personal automobile insurance policy be required to first deny a claim. 

 

(D) In every instance when automobile liability insurance maintained by 
a participating TNC driver to fulfill the insurance obligations of this 
section has lapsed or ceased to exist, the TNC shall provide the coverage 
required by the section beginning with the first dollar of a claim. 

 

(E) This section shall not limit the liability of a transportation network 
company arising out of an automobile accident involving a 
participating TNC driver in any action for damages against a TNC for an 
amount above the required insurance coverage. 

 

(F) The TNC shall disclose in writing to participating TNC drivers, as part 
of its agreement with those drivers, the following: 

 

(1) The insurance coverage and limits of liability that the 
TNC provides while the TNC driver uses a vehicle in connection with a 
TNC's digital network or software application depending upon its 
terms, and 

 

(2) That the TNC driver's own insurance policy may not provide 
coverage while the TNC driver uses a vehicle in connection with a TNC 
digital network or software application depending upon its terms. 
 
(G) An insurance policy required under this section may be 
placed with an admitted Illinois insurer, or with an authorized surplus 
line insurer under Section 445 of the Illinois Insurance Code; and is not 
subject to any restriction or limitation on the issuance of a policy 
contained in Section 445a of the Illinois Insurance Code. 

 

(H) Any insurance policy required by this section shall satisfy the 
financial responsibility requirement for a motor vehicle under Sections 
7‐203 and 7‐601 of the Illinois Vehicle Code. 

 

(I) Any participating TNC driver shall provide to any authorized law 
enforcement officer, in addition to any applicable insurance, proof of the 
insurance policies required by this section in case of an accident 
involving a TNC driver while he is operating his vehicle as a part of the 
TNC. 

 

(J) Proof of insurance meeting the standards described in this section 
shall be provided by the license applicant to the finance director 
before any issuance of a license to operate a transportation network 
company. 

 

§ 120.12 DRIVER REQUIREMENTS. 

 

Page 46 of 70



 

(A) Prior to permitting an individual to act as a TNC driver on its 
digital network or software application, the TNC shall: 

 

(1) Require the individual to submit an application to the TNC, 
which includes information regarding his or her address, age, driver's 
license, driving history, motor vehicle registration, automobile liability 
insurance, and other information required by the TNC. 

 

(2) Conduct, or have a third part conduct, a local and national 
criminal history background check for each individual applicant that 
shall include the National Sex Offenders Registry database. 

 

(3) Obtain and review a driving history report for the applicant. 
 

(B) A TNC shall not permit an individual to act as a TNC driver on its 
digital network or software application unless such person: 

 

(1) Is at least 19 years of age. 
 

(2) Submitted to a local and national criminal history 
background check for each individual applicant shall include: 

 

(a) Multi‐state or multi‐jurisdictional criminal records 
locator or other similar commercial nationwide database with 
validation (primary source search). 

 

(b) National Sex Offenders Registry database. 
 

(c) Obtain and review a driving history research report for the 
individual. 

 

(3) Has a valid and properly classified driver's license issued by 
the secretary of state. A restricted driver's permit issued following the 
suspension or revocation of a driver's license shall not be considered a 
valid and properly classified driver's license for the purposes of this 
subsection (B). 

 

(4) Had a valid driver's license for at least one year 
prior to the date of application. 

 

(5) Has not been convicted of, or placed on supervision by a 
court for more than three offenses against the traffic regulations 
governing the movement of vehicles within two years of the date of 
application. 

 

(6) Does not have more than three moving violations in the prior three‐year 

period.has had more than 3 moving violations in the prior three‐year period, or one 

major violation in the prior three‐year period including, but not limited to, 

attempting to evade the police, reckless driving, or driving on a suspended or 

Page 47 of 70



 

revoked license. 

 

(7) Has not been convicted, within the past 7 years, of driving 
under the influence of drugs or alcohol, fraud, sexual offenses, use of 
a motor vehicle to commit a felony, a crime involving property 
damage, or theft, acts of violence, or acts of terror.convicted of or 
placed on supervision for reckless driving, driving under the influence 
of intoxicating liquor or drugs, drag racing, fleeing or attempting to 
elude a police officer, leaving the scene or failure to report an 
accident involving death or injury within seven years of the date of 
application. 

 

(8) Has not been convicted at any time of fraud, a sexual 
offense, use of a motor vehicle to commit a felony, a crime involving 
property damage, and/or theft, acts of violence, or acts of terror. 

 

(9) Has had more than three moving violations in the prior 
three‐year period, or one major violation in the prior three‐year period 
(including, but not limited to, attempting to evade the police, reckless 
driving, or driving on a suspended or revoked license). 

 

(10) Is not listed in the National Sex Offenders Registry 
database;required to register as a sex offender, pursuant to 730 ILCS 
5/150/3 and has never been adjudicated as a sexually dangerous 
person. 

 

(11) Possesses proof of registration for the motor vehicle used 
to provide TNC services. 

 

(12) Possesses proof of automobile liability insurance for the 
motor vehicle used to provide TNC services. 

 

(13) Has not had a taxicab driver's license or access to a TNC or 
taxi corporation's platform revoked for cause within three years of the 
date of application. 

 

(14) Has not knowingly furnished false or misleading 
information or withheld relevant information on such application or 
caused or permitted another to furnish or withhold such information 
on his/her behalf. 
 
(C) A picture of the TNC driver, the driver's license plate 
number, and a description of the motor vehicle, including wheel‐chair 
accessibility, used for TNC services shall be displayed on the digital 
network or software application for viewing by a passenger. 

 

(D) A TNC vehicle operated by a driver affiliated with a TNC 
licensed by another jurisdiction may come into the city to 
discharge passengers whose trip originated outside the city. 

 

(E) A TNC driver shall not be restricted to participating in services 

Page 48 of 70



 

from a single TNC. A TNC driver shall be allowed to provide services 
for multiple TNCs. 

 

(F) A TNC driver shall not provide TNC services for more than ten hours 
on any calendar day. 

 

§ 120.13 TRANSPORT NETWORK COMPANY 

VEHICLE INSPECTIONS AND REQUIREMENTS. 

 
(A) The TNC shall require that any motor vehicle that a TNC driver 
will use to provide TNC services meets vehicle safety and emissions 
requirements for a private motor vehicle in the State of Illinois and 
this city. 

 

(B) A TNC driver shall identify his or her TNC vehicle at all times while 
offering TNC services with the City through display of consistent and 
distinctive trade dress (i.e., distinctive signage, emblem or display on 
the vehicle) visible from both the front and the back of the vehicle. The 
trade dress must be sufficiently large, and color contrasted as to be 
readable during daylight hours at a distance of fifty (50) feet or more 
from both in front of and in back of the vehicle. The trade dress shall be 
sufficient to allow a passenger, government official or a member of the 
public to associate a vehicle with a particular TNC. Acceptable forms of 
trade dress include, but are not limited to, symbols or signs on vehicle 
windows, doors, roofs, trunks or grills. Magnetic or removal trade dress 
is acceptable. 

 
(C) A TNC and its driver shall be jointly and severally liable for any 
violation of this section. 

 

§ 120.14 PACKAGE DELIVERY PROHIBITED. 

 
TNC drivers shall not accept packages for transportation unless 
such package is accompanied at all times by a passenger. 

 

§ 120.15 NON‐DISCRIMINATION. 

 
(A) The TNC shall adopt and notify TNC drivers of a policy of non‐
discrimination on the basis of destination, race, color, national origin, 
religious belief or affiliation, sex, disability, age, sexual orientation, or 
gender identity with respect to passengers and potential passengers. 
 
(B) TNC drivers shall comply with all applicable laws regarding non‐
discrimination against passengers or potential passengers on the basis 
of destination, race, color, national origin, religious belief or affiliation, 
sex, disability, age, sexual orientation, or gender identity. 

 

(C) TNC drivers shall comply with all applicable laws relating to 
accommodation of service animals. 

 

Page 49 of 70



 

(D) A TNC shall not impose additional charges for providing services 
that accommodate any disability. 

 

(E) A TNC shall allow passengers to specify any necessary disability 
accommodations through the TNC's digital network or software 
application. If a TNC has no reasonable way to accommodate such a 
disability, the TNC shall not be responsible to do so. 

 

§ 120.16 SAFETY. 

 
(A) The TNC shall implement a zero‐tolerance policy on the use of 
alcohol and perception altering or performance impairing drugs while a 
TNC driver is providing TNC services or any time the TNC driver is 
logged into the TNC's digital network. 

 

(B) The TNC shall provide notice of the zero‐tolerance policy on its 
website as well as procedures to report a complaint about a driver 
with whom a passenger was matched and whom the passenger 
reasonably suspects was under the influence of alcohol or perception 
altering or performance impairing drugs during the course of the trip. 

 

(C) Upon receipt of a passenger's complaint alleging a violation of the 
zero‐tolerance policy, the TNC shall immediately suspend the TNC 
driver's access to the TNC's digital platform, and shall conduct an 
investigation into the reported incident. The suspension shall last the 
duration of the investigation. 

 

(D) The TNC shall maintain records relevant to the enforcement of this 
requirement for a period of at least two years from the date that a 
passenger complaint is received by the TNC. 

 

(E) TNCs or TNC drivers are not common carriers, contract carriers or 
motor carriers, as defined by any applicable State or city laws, nor do 
they provide taxicab or for‐hire vehicle service. 

 

§ 120.17 OPERATIONAL. 

 
(A) A TNC may charge a fare for the services provided to passengers 
provided that, if a fare is charged, the TNC shall disclose to passengers 
the fare and its calculation method through its digital network or 
software application for the purposes of passenger calculation. 

Page 50 of 70



 

(B) Within a reasonable time following the completion of a trip, a TNC 
shall transmit an electronic receipt to the passenger that lists: 

 

(1) The origin and destination of the trip. 
 

(2) The total time and distance of the trip. 
 

(3) An itemization of the total fare paid, if any. 
 

(C) Dispatches for TNC services shall be made only to eligible TNC 
drivers under the requirements of this article. 

 

§ 120.18 SUSPENSION OR REVOCATION. 

 
A TNC driver may be suspended or revoked by the finance director or 
his/her designee if: 

 

(A) The driver has violated any of the provisions of this article regulating TNC. 
 

(B) The driver no longer meets the requirements of Chapter 120.12. 
 

(C) The driver has engaged in any conduct which would constitute a 
criminal offense against any passenger while the licensee is acting as 
a TNC driver. 

 

(D) The driver has knowingly furnished false or misleading 
information or withheld relevant information on any application 
for any license or permit required by this division or knowingly 
caused or suffered another to furnish or withhold such 
information on his behalf. 

 

(E) The driver has had his driver's license suspended or revoked by 
the secretary of state. A restricted driver's permit issued following 
the suspension or revocation of a driver's license shall not be 
considered a valid driver's license for the purposes of this subsection. 

 

(F) The driver has, while acting as a TNC driver, failed to maintain a 
reasonable level of personal hygiene, appearance and conduct. 
Violation of this paragraph includes, but is not limited to: wearing 
torn, dirty or stained clothing, failure to be clean and well groomed, 
free of offensive body odors; rude, insulting or profane speech or 
actions toward or in the presence of a member of the public. 

 
Prior to any suspension or revocation of a license granted under this 
article, the finance director shall provide the licensee with notice and 
opportunity for a hearing. The notice and hearing shall at a minimum 
comply with the provisions of the Illinois Administrative Procedures 
Act, 5 ILCS 100/1‐1 et seq. 

 
 

Page 51 of 70



 

§ 120.19 EXPIRATION. 

 
All licenses or access to platforms authorized under this chapter shall 
expire one year after issuance. 

 

§ 120.20 APPEALS. 

Within ten days after written notice of the revocation, suspension, or 
denial of issuance of a TNC provider’s or driver’s license, an applicant or 
license holder may file with the City Clerk a written notice of appeal to 
the City Council from such revocation, suspension, or denial. The City 
Council must provide the applicant or license holder with notice and an 
opportunity to be heard on the issue of whether the license was properly 
revoked, suspended, or denied. 

 

Page 52 of 70



CITY OF GALENA, ILLINOIS 
                                        101 Green Street, PO Box 310, Galena, Illinois 61036 

Telephone: 815-777-1050          Facsimile: 815-777-3083          www.cityofgalena.org 

 
 

MEMORANDUM 
 
TO:      Honorable Mayor Renner and City Council 
 

FROM:      Andy Lewis, City Engineer      
         
DATE:      3 March 2020 
 
RE:      Inspection of Water Storage Facilities 

 
 
We  have  four water storage  facilities in Galena, listed as follows: 
 

 Well #7 water tower at Industrial Park – 500,000 gallon 

 Well #5 water tower at Franklin Street – 500,000 gallon 

 Standpipe at Dodge and Hill Street – 750,000 gallon 

 Horseshoe mound in‐ground reservoir – 350,000 gallon 
 

US Water would like to have these facilities inspected, as it is many years since these were last 
looked at in detail. We obtained two quotes to complete the inspection work detailed as follows: 
 

Company  Cost $ 

KLM Engineering Inc  10,000 

Dixon Engineering  14,675 

 
The proposed work includes inspection of the internal and external surfaces of the units, assessing 
the condition of the surface coatings and structure and completing a list of recommended 
improvements. Further detail is included in the attached proposals. 
 
After discussion with Matt Trotter we would like to recommend the city council select KLM 
Engineering to complete inspection of the water storage facilities at a cost of $10,000. This 
amount has been included in the budget for FY 2020‐21. Our plan is to commence the work in 
April and pay the invoice in May.  

Page 53 of 70



Page 54 of 70



Page 55 of 70



Page 56 of 70



Page 57 of 70



Page 58 of 70



Page 59 of 70



Page 60 of 70



Page 61 of 70



Page 62 of 70



Page 63 of 70



Page 64 of 70



Page 65 of 70



CITY OF GALENA Invoice Register Page:     1
Input Dates: 2/25/2020 - 3/31/2020 Mar 05, 2020  09:52AM

Invoice Seq Type Description Invoice Date Total Cost PO Number GL Account

ACCESS SYSTEMS LEASING (120766)
26508011 1 Invoice COPIES MADE 02/17/2020 298.27 01.13.579.00
26508011 2 Invoice KIP 02/17/2020 244.26 52.43.549.00

Total ACCESS SYSTEMS LEASING (120766): 542.53

CIVIL MATERIALS (120397)
119927 1 Invoice MISC. MATERIALS 02/09/2020 167.50 01.41.614.04
119939 1 Invoice CHIPS 02/25/2020 540.00 15.41.614.01

Total CIVIL MATERIALS (120397): 707.50

COMPASS MINERALS AMERICA (120335)
598643 1 Invoice SALT 02/18/2020 3,759.00 01.41.614.07
603799 1 Invoice SALT 02/27/2020 1,875.75 01.41.614.07
603803 1 Invoice SALT 02/27/2020 1,876.50 01.41.614.07

Total COMPASS MINERALS AMERICA (120335): 7,511.25

CURTIS BLUE LINE (120523)
363866 1 Invoice UNIFORMS/TONY 02/20/2020 39.85 01.21.471.15

Total CURTIS BLUE LINE (120523): 39.85

DECKER SUPPLY CO., INC. (867)
909178 1 Invoice SIGNS 02/20/2020 130.91 01.41.652.04

Total DECKER SUPPLY CO., INC. (867): 130.91

EJ EQUIPMENT, INC. (119950)
P02498 1 Invoice SWEEPER 02/24/2020 390.79 01.41.613.11

Total EJ EQUIPMENT, INC. (119950): 390.79

EMERGENCY REPORTING (119956)
202010741 1 Invoice FIRE REPORTING APP 01/17/2020 1,420.00 22.22.652.00
202010741 2 Invoice INSPECTION APP 01/17/2020 480.00 22.22.539.00

Total EMERGENCY REPORTING (119956): 1,900.00

EXACT PEST SOLUTIONS, INC. (120708)
19673 1 Invoice PEST CONTROL 02/19/2020 80.00 58.54.511.00

Total EXACT PEST SOLUTIONS, INC. (120708): 80.00

FLEEGE ELECTRIC (1045)
7312 1 Invoice STREET LIGHT MAINTEN 02/15/2020 480.00 01.41.514.11
7312 2 Invoice PW GARAGE 02/15/2020 440.00 01.41.511.00

Total FLEEGE ELECTRIC (1045): 920.00

GALENA BRIDAL FAIR (120329)
022020 1 Invoice OVERPAYMENT ON RENT 02/20/2020 75.00 58.54.929.00

Page 66 of 70



CITY OF GALENA Invoice Register Page:     2
Input Dates: 2/25/2020 - 3/31/2020 Mar 05, 2020  09:52AM

Invoice Seq Type Description Invoice Date Total Cost PO Number GL Account

Total GALENA BRIDAL FAIR (120329): 75.00

GALENA GAZETTE (34)
00070905 1 Invoice BID AD 02/14/2020 137.75 51.42.549.00
00071020 1 Invoice PUBLIC NOTICE 02/21/2020 31.35 01.16.553.00

Total GALENA GAZETTE (34): 169.10

GALL'S, INC. (712)
014972834 1 Invoice UNIFORMS/CHUCK 03/10/2020 101.96 01.21.471.15

Total GALL'S, INC. (712): 101.96

GASSER @ GALENA (24)
030420 1 Invoice MISC. SUPPLIES 03/04/2020 25.71 01.41.613.06
030420 2 Invoice MISC. SUPPLIES 03/04/2020 2.06 01.41.613.11
030420 3 Invoice MISC. SUPPLIES 03/04/2020 66.44 01.41.652.00
030420 4 Invoice MISC. SUPPLIES 03/04/2020 23.38 17.52.652.00
030420 5 Invoice MISC. SUPPLIES 03/04/2020 15.03 22.22.513.00
030420 6 Invoice MISC. SUPPLIES 03/04/2020 113.65 58.54.511.00

Total GASSER @ GALENA (24): 246.27

GUY'S TRUCK & TRACTOR SERVICE (119033)
GWI015476 1 Invoice SWEEPER 02/04/2020 216.10 01.41.613.11
GWI015568 1 Invoice SWEEPER 02/19/2020 43.11 01.41.613.11

Total GUY'S TRUCK & TRACTOR SERVICE (119033): 259.21

HALSTEAD, MARY L. (119966)
030920 1 Invoice CITY HALL JANITOR 03/09/2020 290.00 01.13.511.07
030920 2 Invoice PUBLIC RESTROOMS AT  03/09/2020 270.00 01.13.511.08
030920 3 Invoice MARKET HOUSE RESTR 03/09/2020 258.50 01.13.511.09

Total HALSTEAD, MARY L. (119966): 818.50

IIW ENGINEERS & SURVEYORS, PC (260)
73701 1 Invoice EPA PERMIT 02/26/2020 233.00 51.42.831.04

Total IIW ENGINEERS & SURVEYORS, PC (260): 233.00

ILLOWA (119388)
030120 1 Invoice DUES 03/01/2020 25.00 01.46.561.00

Total ILLOWA (119388): 25.00

JO CARROLL ENERGY, INC. (397)
030120 1 Invoice STREET LIGHTS 03/01/2020 5,020.41 15.41.572.00
030420 1 Invoice LIFT STATION/ELECTRIC 03/04/2020 118.51 52.43.850.09
030420 2 Invoice POLICE/ELECTRIC 03/04/2020 524.89 01.21.571.01
030420 3 Invoice EMS/ELECTRIC 03/04/2020 48.67 12.10.571.01
030420 4 Invoice PARKS/ELECTRIC 03/04/2020 48.03 17.52.571.01
030420 5 Invoice FLOOD/ELECTRIC 03/04/2020 523.53 20.25.576.01

Page 67 of 70



CITY OF GALENA Invoice Register Page:     3
Input Dates: 2/25/2020 - 3/31/2020 Mar 05, 2020  09:52AM

Invoice Seq Type Description Invoice Date Total Cost PO Number GL Account

030420 6 Invoice FIRE/ELECTRIC 03/04/2020 364.13 22.22.576.01
030420 7 Invoice TURNER HALL/ELECTRIC 03/04/2020 523.64 58.54.571.01
030420 8 Invoice WELCOME SIGNS 03/04/2020 36.36 01.41.571.01

Total JO CARROLL ENERGY, INC. (397): 7,208.17

JO DAVIESS CTY HEALTH DEPT (121)
021920 1 Invoice VACATION RENTAL INSP 02/19/2020 50.00 01.16.546.00

Total JO DAVIESS CTY HEALTH DEPT (121): 50.00

JO DAVIESS CTY SHERIFF (116)
030120 1 Invoice CITY SHARE OF OFFICE 03/01/2020 200.12 01.21.538.00
030120 2 Invoice RADIO SERVICE 03/01/2020 100.00 22.22.538.00

Total JO DAVIESS CTY SHERIFF (116): 300.12

LAWSON PRODUCTS, INC. (627)
9307406915 1 Invoice TOOLS 02/21/2020 95.35 01.41.653.00
9307414315 1 Invoice SUPPLIES 02/25/2020 163.76 01.41.652.00

Total LAWSON PRODUCTS, INC. (627): 259.11

MONTGOMERY TRUCKING (133)
202416 1 Invoice REFUSE HANDLING CON 03/01/2020 14,549.06 13.44.540.04
202416 2 Invoice RECYCLING CONTRACT 03/01/2020 5,020.42 13.44.540.00
202416 3 Invoice DUMPSTER RENT 03/01/2020 60.00 13.44.544.03
202416 4 Invoice EMPTY GLASS DUMPSTE 03/01/2020 225.00 13.44.929.00

Total MONTGOMERY TRUCKING (133): 19,854.48

NICOR (151)
030120 1 Invoice GAS 03/01/2020 959.06 58.54.571.05
030120 2 Invoice POOL-GAS 03/01/2020 157.94 59.55.571.02

Total NICOR (151): 1,117.00

PETTY CASH/POLICE DEPT. (163)
030320 1 Invoice POSTAGE 03/03/2020 10.20 01.21.551.00
030320 2 Invoice OFFICE SUPPLIES 03/03/2020 10.48 01.21.651.00

Total PETTY CASH/POLICE DEPT. (163): 20.68

S J CARLSON FIRE PROTECTION (120664)
38580 1 Invoice SPRINGKLER/FIRE ALAR 02/24/2020 121.50 01.13.511.01
38580 2 Invoice SPRINGKLER/FIRE ALAR 02/24/2020 121.50 22.22.611.00
38580 3 Invoice SPRINGKLER/FIRE ALAR 02/24/2020 122.00 58.54.532.01

Total S J CARLSON FIRE PROTECTION (120664): 365.00

SECURITY PRODUCTS OF DUBUQUE (119890)
24714482 1 Invoice ALARM MONITORING 02/28/2020 27.00 01.13.552.00

Page 68 of 70



CITY OF GALENA Invoice Register Page:     4
Input Dates: 2/25/2020 - 3/31/2020 Mar 05, 2020  09:52AM

Invoice Seq Type Description Invoice Date Total Cost PO Number GL Account

Total SECURITY PRODUCTS OF DUBUQUE (119890): 27.00

SHERWIN-WILLIAMS CO (331)
1751-5 1 Invoice PAINT/RESTROOM STALL 03/03/2020 231.07 01.13.511.06

Total SHERWIN-WILLIAMS CO (331): 231.07

T & T ELECTRONICS (120055)
2285 1 Invoice TV RECYCLING 03/02/2020 225.00 13.44.540.05

Total T & T ELECTRONICS (120055): 225.00

TECHNOLOGY MANAGEMENT REV FUND (120601)
T2019780 1 Invoice MONTHLY CHARGE FOR  02/10/2020 265.62 01.21.542.00

Total TECHNOLOGY MANAGEMENT REV FUND (120601): 265.62

TELEGRAPH HEARLD (118921)
141822 1 Invoice BID AD 02/17/2020 60.14 51.42.549.00

Total TELEGRAPH HEARLD (118921): 60.14

UNIFORM DEN EAST, INC. (119474)
67378 1 Invoice UNIFORMS/TONY 02/21/2020 107.97 01.21.471.15

Total UNIFORM DEN EAST, INC. (119474): 107.97

US CELLULAR (92)
030120 1 Invoice PUBLIC WORKS/CELL PH 03/01/2020 37.48 01.41.552.00
030120 2 Invoice ADMIN/CELL PHONE 03/01/2020 37.48 01.11.552.00
030120 3 Invoice POLICE/CELL PHONES 03/01/2020 74.97 01.21.552.01
030120 4 Invoice HUNTINGTON/CELL PHO 03/01/2020 36.95 01.216.0
030120 5 Invoice TONY/CELL PHONE 03/01/2020 43.59 01.261.0
030120 6 Invoice POOL PHONE 03/01/2020 2.60 59.55.552.00

Total US CELLULAR (92): 233.07

VAN METER INC. (141)
011037042.0 1 Invoice LIGHT BULBS 02/21/2020 44.51 58.54.654.01
S010994529. 1 Invoice SIGN POLES 03/02/2020 2,829.00 01.41.514.11

Total VAN METER INC. (141): 2,873.51

WEBER PAPER COMPANY (40)
D086072 1 Invoice TERRY RAGS 02/21/2020 10.22 01.13.654.00

Total WEBER PAPER COMPANY (40): 10.22

WEX BANK (119104)
030120 1 Invoice PUBLIC WORKS-GAS 03/02/2020 1,507.92 01.41.655.00
030120 2 Invoice PARKS-GAS 03/02/2020 165.72 17.52.655.03
030120 3 Invoice POLICE-GAS 03/02/2020 1,335.16 01.21.655.00
030120 4 Invoice FIRE-GAS 03/02/2020 184.14 22.22.655.00

Page 69 of 70



CITY OF GALENA Invoice Register Page:     5
Input Dates: 2/25/2020 - 3/31/2020 Mar 05, 2020  09:52AM

Invoice Seq Type Description Invoice Date Total Cost PO Number GL Account

Total WEX BANK (119104): 3,192.94

WHITE CONSTRUCTION CO., INC. (119359)
030920 1 Invoice PUBLIC WORKS JANITOR 03/09/2020 110.00 01.41.511.01

Total WHITE CONSTRUCTION CO., INC. (119359): 110.00

ZIER'S TEST LANE (119286)
030120 1 Invoice TRUCK SAFETY INSPECT 03/01/2020 21.50 01.41.652.05

Total ZIER'S TEST LANE (119286): 21.50

Grand Totals: 50,683.47

Report GL Period Summary

Vendor number hash: 2885258
Vendor number hash - split: 3969785
Total number of invoices: 45
Total number of transactions: 78

Terms Description Invoice Amount Net Invoice Amount

Open Terms 50,683.47 50,683.47

Grand Totals: 50,683.47 50,683.47

Page 70 of 70


	00.00 Agenda 03.09.20
	00.0086 Indigo Bar Liquor License
	01.0087 Minutes cc022420
	02.0088 Sidewalk Sales
	03.0089 Diving Board
	04.0091 Executive Session Minutes Review 030920
	Memo to CC for ES Review 03.09.20
	03.09.20 Executive Session Min Resolution
	List of Executive Session Minutes 03.09.20
	SCHEDA030920
	SCHDB030920
	SCHDC030920

	05.0092 U.S. Water Contract Amendment 1
	030920b
	Scanned Image_20200305_090420

	06.0038 Revised TNC Ordinance
	030920a
	TNC 2020 030320 Revision
	Lyft changes

	07.0093 Tower Inspection
	08.0095 Warrants 03.09.20



